2/20/81

Iaﬁwmmﬁthymlﬁ%waf%ﬂa/&?mﬁt&iﬁm%mcdmw—
what the Warren Commiseion distlosed; the FBI disclosed; the Pepartment disolos:d; and
m&aﬁmh&mﬁim&fm,ﬁ%&hﬁhmhﬁhﬁ%%%&mt—m
same information, which hes bewn public domain for years, toc.

mmamiatmmmtmm.zmwmmm
mﬁaffammmmpfmmyam?mmmmm%aamr.znfme.mmﬁt
ever responded, to the best of my recollicction.

I'n sorry Af you are locidng for freuble becsnyas you zre leaving ne no real alicrna-
'eitw.?heuéwtismmmfwmafwwmm&nymlmm.ﬁm%@isan
historioal case and the 4G has stated therc is to be maximm possible disclosure. You
are straining to withhold whet shouldndt be apd neodn't be.

4t s lote dato thers is loss exouss, Thevs has been o much disclossd thove are
silablc/sourees BEGEN if you wonat acoept my helps
mmmmwmrm Can you plesse 1ot me kuow how wany more months
itmlmam,mmg%whmimmu,%mtmnwwxw
last yoar? .

Mymfarmm&mawu&ﬁmtmahhinimmm!&w.m,
you have not accounted for all the gaps thatexist to now.

In the past the list hss indioates separete sectlons Tor the mecords ond I oan toying
%me%umw,ﬂmummmmmmﬁmm?a
sdngle ssotion. Is this correet?

¥iis batch includes long records of no identified source. I beliove that recomds
reflecting the source and records used in compiling those should be available. I would
appreciate these récords. I am inclined to believe that sowe wsy have been compiled hy

IWWWM@%&W%&?&M»%&&m&l%mﬁmmm
5 with regayd to Hos ?&%‘MIMMMﬁWa&lwﬁﬁmxﬁg
mmmtmmmmmmw.

Sincerely,

Harold Veiaberg



